
 

STAFF REPORT 

9/8/2021 

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 

FROM: Maritza Martinez; Public Works Director  

SUBJECT: Authorize extension of Youth Commission Application deadline to October 5, 

2021. 
 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Authorize extension of Youth Commission Application deadline to October 5, 2021. 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

 

City Council approved Ordinance 1184 by second reading on July 14, 2021.  Staff published the 

Youth Commission Application with a due date of August 19, 2021 on July 19th.  The Youth 

Application was published on the city’s website, city’s Facebook and Desert Sun.  The Youth 

Commission was also directly provided to the following community organizations for distribution 

to their youth: Coachella Valley High School (including ASES Program), Boys and Girls Club, 

Desert Recreation District, Raices Culturas, Alianza, Raices Del Valle and COFEM.   

The membership for the Youth Commission is 10 members.  Staff has received two Youth 

Applications: Carla De Leon and Ismael Ortiz.    Staff is recommending extending the application 

period through October 5, 2021 at 6pm and return this item for Council direction on October 13th. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

The recommended action does not have a financial impact.  

 

Attachment: 

Applications Received  

 


